
Rouse, Kristen 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Posey, Eric 
Wednesday, March 26, 2025 1 :24 PM 
Rouse, Kristen 
Re: POCASANGRE I POSEY 032025 EXPENSE REIMBURSEMENT 

Per Tru Hilton they did not have government discount on those two days, however they gave me the rate for 
$125 being a Hilton Honors member 

Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Rouse, Kristen <Kristen.Stasney@fortbendcountytx.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, March 26, 2025 1:03:07 PM 
To: Posey, Eric <Eric.Posey@fortbendcountytx.gov> 

Subject: FW: POCASANGRE/ POSEY 032025 EXPENSE REIMBURSEMENT 

Call and see if they will give you the government rate. 

From: Simonton, Monica <Monica.Simonton@fortbendcountytx.gov> 

Sent: Wednesday, March 26, 2025 1:01 PM 

To: Rouse, Kristen <Kristen.Stasney@fortbendcountytx.gov> 
Subject: POCASANGRE/ POSEY 032025 EXPENSE REIMBURSEMENT 

Good afternoon Kristen 

The GSA rate for El Paso is $110. Tru by Hilton charged Posey and Pocasangre $125.44 per night. Have you 

sought a CC waiver for the GSA for this trip? 
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Accounts Payable Auditor I Fort Bend County Auditor' s Office 
301 Jackson I Richmond, TX 77469 
281-344-3974 
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The in formation in thi s email may be confidential, and is intended to be reviewed by onl y the individual or organization named above. If you are not the intended 
rec ipient or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination or copying of this email and its attachments, if 
any, or the information contained herein is prohibited. If you have received this email in error please immediately noti fy the sender by return email and delete th is 
email from your system 
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